
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 1 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

   Agenda   

   

1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 

1.1. Roll Call  

1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  

   

2. Closed Session Items  

2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 

Approval 

2.2. Expulsion 10-15-16 Information for vote in Open Session. 

2.3. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
SCCCE 

Information 

2.4. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
GSCFT 

Information 

2.5. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) Title: 
Superintendent 

The Superintendent will present an update on progress 
towards annual goals and objectives for evaluation. 

   

3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 

3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  

3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 

 

3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 

 

   

1 of 570



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 2 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 

Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 

   

5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 

 

5.1. Superintendent's Report  

5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  

   

6. Board Members' Reports  

6.1. Board Members' Reports  

6.2. Board President's Report  

   

7. Approval of Minutes  

7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 
24, 2016 

Approval 

   

8. General Public Business  

   

8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  

 

8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval 

8.1.2.  Personnel – Classified Actions Approval 

8.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval 

8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 

2 of 570



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 3 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.1.5. Resolution 32-15-16 Authorized Signatures Recommendation: Approval to include Interim Finance 
Director Kyle Rucker. 

8.1.6. Resolution 33-15-16 Designation of JPA 
Representatives 

Recommendation: Approval to include Interim Finance 
Director Kyle Rucker. 

8.1.7. Contracts and Consultant Service 
Agreements 

 

8.1.7.1. Consultant Service Agreement: 
Superintendent 

 

8.1.7.1.1. CSA: Kathryn Halper: District Marketing 
Consultation 

District Marketing Consultation 

8.1.7.2. Agreement: Business Services  

8.1.7.2.1. Agreement: Clifford Moss-School Bond 
Feasibility & Strategic Planning Services 

School Bond Feasibility & Strategic Planning Professional 
Services. 

8.1.7.3. Consultant Service Agreement: Educational 
Services/Academic Equity & Categorical 
Programs 

 

8.1.7.3.1. CSA: Beehively Education Technology training for Holy Cross teachers 
funded through Title II. 

8.1.7.4 Consultant Service Agreement: Educational 
Services/Curriculum 

 

8.1.7.4.1 CSA: Great Minds Training in the Eureka Math Program for 12 elementary 
teachers who are piloting the program. 

8.1.7.5. Consultant Service Agreement: Educational 
Services/Harbor HS 

 

8.1.7.5.1 CSA: Oregon Shakespeare Festival-Harbor 
HS 

Two 50-minute performances and one two-hour workshop 
with advanced theatre students by visiting Oregon 
Shakespeare Festival actors. 

8.1.8. Disposition of Surplus Property Recommendation: Authorize the Assistant Superintendent, 
Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the 
surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with 
Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 

   

3 of 570



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 4 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 

 

8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions  

8.2.2. Vote on Expulsion(s)  

8.2.2.1. Vote on Expulsion 10-15-16  

   

8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  

8.3.1. Staff Report: Climate and Culture Response 
to Intervention: Trauma Informed Schools 
Training 

Staff will present a report on Trauma Informed Care, The 
objectives of the training are to increase the knowledge of 
participants regarding the impact of adverse childhood 
experiences, toxic stress and trauma on student behavior 
and to implement strategies designed to increase student 
and school safety (physical and emotional). 

8.3.2. New Business: School Safety Plans Recommendation: Approve the 2016-17 Comprehensive 
School Safety Plans. The Plan year is March 1, 2016-March 
1, 2017. 

8.3.3. New Business: 2nd Interim Report Recommendation: Approve the 2015-16 2nd Interim Report 
with a positive certification. 

8.3.4. New Business: PUBLIC HEARING: 
SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement + 
Disclosure of Costs 

This public hearing is required to provide the public an 
opportunity to speak to the tentative agreement and costs 
prior to approval by the Board of Education.  

8.3.5. New Business: Tentative Agreement 
between SCCS and SCCCE 

Recommendation: Approve the tentative agreement 
between SCCS and SCCCE and the costs of the 
agreement. 

8.3.6. New Business: Meet and Confer Agreement 
for the Confidential Unit 

Recommendation: Approve the revised agreement and 
salary schedule for the Confidential Meet and Confer Unit. 

8.3.7. New Business: Revised Salary Schedules-
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees 

Recommendation: Approve the revised salary schedules. 

8.3.8. New Business: Sunshine GSCFT to SCCS Recommendation: Approve the items “sunshined” from 
GSCT to SCCS. 

8.3.9. New Business: Sunshine SCCS to GSCFT Recommendation: Approve the items “sunshined” from 
SCCS to GSCFT. 

4 of 570



SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 5 of 6 

 Item Purpose / Support 

8.3.10. New Business: Resolution 34-15-16 Non-
Re-Election of Certain Probationary 
Certificated Employees 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 34-15-16 Non-Re-
Election of Certain Probationary Certificated Employees. 

8.3.11. New Business: Resolution 35-15-16 
Reduction in K-12 Particular Kinds of 
Services 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 35-15-16 for the 
reduction in K-12 particular kinds of services. 

8.3.12. Old Business: Educator Effectiveness Grant 
Funding 

Recommendation: Approve the funding plan for the 
Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant for final reading. 

   

9. Adjournment  

   

10. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  

   

11. Reconvene to Closed Session  

 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
1. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old 

San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 

5 of 570

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2016                                                                                           EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 9th Mar 2016 - Page 6 of 6 

5. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 

6. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 

7. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 

8. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 

6 of 570



 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
February 24, 2016 

 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:32 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
GSCFT President Kirschen suggested scenarios in which Santa Cruz City Schools could rehire non-re-elect 
probationary teachers either in a different subject matter or to provide additional support and resources to 
bring the employee to a satisfactory job performance level. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:38 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Representative Ella Carroll, Santa Cruz High School 
Student Representative Aren Pageler, Harbor High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
Ms. Parks asked to delete Item 8.3.6 New Business: Resolution 31-15-16 for Non-Re-Election of Certain 
Probationary Certificated Employees.  There are no non-re-elects.    
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
GSCFT Political Coordinator Casey Carlson thanked the Trustees for including the resolution in support of 
extending Proposition 30 on the agenda tonight.  Former Santa Cruz City Schools Librarian and current Board 

7 of 570



 
 

Member for the Friends of the Santa Cruz Library Glenda Hastings urged the approval of the resolution on the 
agenda this evening in support of the Santa Cruz Libraries Ballot Measure for June, 2016.   
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORTS 
Superintendent’s Report 
The Superintendent acknowledged the tragic loss of Gault Elementary School Teacher Susanna Brown.  Ms. 
Brown touched the lives of many students, families and staff members during her ten years as an employee of 
Santa Cruz City Schools, and she will be greatly missed.  Superintendent Munro is pleased to report that a 
tentative agreement with the SCCCE has been reached.  As the bargaining unit ratified the agreement on 
February 23, 2016, District Administration will conduct a Public Hearing and provide the required AB1200 
financial disclosures for approval at the March 9th Regular Meeting.   On February 16, the Santa Cruz County 
College Commitment worked on the plans for the GATES Implementation Grant, which supports Common 
Core State Standards in math to increase college and career readiness for all county students.   Adult 
Education Consortium Planning for Santa Cruz County continues and the Superintendent and Adult Education 
Principal Tabachnick are meeting with Pajaro USD to plan for the transition of the Adult Education Program in 
July, 2016 and finalize the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).   Superintendent Munro and Mr. Monreal 
and Mr. Miller met with Cupertino USD to learn about their faculty housing project.  Cabrillo College President 
Jones and Pajaro USD Superintendent Baker also attended this meeting.  Discussion revolved around 
collaboration and leveraging resources as potential projects for educational agencies are considered.   On 
March 3rd, Superintendent Munro, Board President Thompson and Ms. Parks are scheduled to meet with the 
Sentinel Editorial Board.  Santa Cruz City Schools looks forward to the opportunity to share district successes 
and challenges and to get to know the Sentinel team.   On February 23, Santa Cruz City Schools sent an 
explanatory email in both English and Spanish to our district families regarding the recent court ruling allowing 
the release of student information to analysts for litigation.  Attached to the email was a more detailed notice 
and Objection Form in both English and Spanish.  This information has also been published on the home page 
of the district website. 
 
Student Representatives’ Reports 
Harbor High School Student Pageler reported that the spring sports teams have begun their seasons.  The 
Theater Bridge Program continues to take performances to the feeder middle schools to interest incoming 
students in joining the Theater Arts Programs at Harbor High School.  The ROP Biotechnology class was 
featured in an article in the Santa Cruz Sentinel newspaper and the recognition has provided positive 
feedback. 
 
Santa Cruz High School Student Carroll acknowledged the beginning of spring sports and reported the teams 
are gearing up for their seasons.  The Spring Musical opened last week and there are still several more 
opportunities to see this performance.  Many students and teachers have been ill.  Chrome Books are being 
used extensively in classrooms and coursework; however, there are currently no funds available to replace 
tablets that have broken or are in need of repair.  An Acapella singing group is starting up this week at Santa 
Cruz High School.   
 

BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx attended the Technology Task Force Committee meeting last week and 
encouraged Information Technology Director Gomez and Curriculum Director Wildman to bring the results of 
the student and teacher technology survey to the Trustees for information and budget discussion.  Ms. Tracy-

8 of 570



 
 

Proulx also attended the Gault Elementary School Community Meeting and appreciated Dr. Perez-Granados’ 
ability to translate for Spanish speakers. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados enjoyed the Gault Elementary School Community Meeting last week and 
extended her condolences to the Gault Community regarding the loss of teacher Susanna Brown.  Dr. Perez-
Granados attended the Harbor High School Boys Soccer CCS Playoff game today – it was a hard-fought battle 
that resulted in a loss to a team from San Francisco.  All of the Santa Cruz County soccer team games are fun 
to watch.   
 
Board Member Threet extended heartfelt condolences to the family, friends and greater Gault community for 
the passing of teacher Susan Brown.  Ms. Brown was an excellent teacher who cared deeply for her family, 
students and greater community.  Ms. Threet attended the Facilities Master Plan meetings at both Soquel and 
Santa Cruz High Schools, and was pleased that both meetings were well attended with the community sharing 
concerns and ideas for the future of our campuses.  Trustee Threet heard Santa Cruz County Sheriff Jim Hart 
and Chief Deputy Craig Wilson speak about the adopted 21st Century Policing Model.   This model moves 
Police work away from enforcement and towards community guardianship, the safety needs of the 
community, and changing community social needs. I appreciate the work of the Sheriffs Department and their 
commitment to addressing current community needs by shifting practices.  Ms. Threet attended the Santa 
Cruz High School Safety Meeting.   Congratulations to the Santa Cruz High Schools Boys Basketball team and 
the Harbor High Schools Boys Soccer Team for their respective League Championship titles. 
 
Board Member Vestal reported that 27 parents from Delta Charter School reviewed Delta’s LCAP and the LCAP 
parent survey.  The parent survey supported current LCAP goals with continued suggestions for areas of 
improvement.  These results will be shared with student leadership when the student survey results are 
reviewed.  The combined reflection will be incorporated in the 2016-17 LCAP.  Schools Plus revised its grant 
application and changed the timeline for submission.  The organization would appreciate suggestions on how 
to get this information dispersed to teachers.   
 
Board Member Coonerty extended her condolences to the Gault Elementary School community regarding the 
loss of their teacher Susanna Brown and to the Bay View Elementary School community regarding the loss of 
their retired custodian Mike – who was a friend to all children and a huge presence at Bay View even after he 
retired.  Dr. Coonerty visited Bay View Elementary and was reminded of how exceptional our elementary 
programs are.  She brought visitors and was so proud to see how impressed they were.  Dr. Coonerty 
continues to speak with ACLU litigators to ensure that she has all the pertinent information needed regarding 
our Opt In/Opt Out policy with Military recruiters.  Regarding the recent court ruling for the release of student 
information in Morgan Hill Concerned Parents vs. the State of California Department of Education, Dr. 
Coonerty believes that when the case first began the data was not identifiable; however, that does not appear 
to the be the situation now.  Dr. Coonerty would like the Trustees to consider adopting a resolution objecting 
to the release of student information. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson attended a meeting with the Santa Cruz City Schools contingent of the California 
Labor Management Initiative.  This is exciting work and Santa Cruz City Schools will continue towards a more 
collaborative process.   Dr. Thompson noted that quite often the sites were spending their increased budget 
funds on technology supplies.  Technology supplies are not an “extra” – these materials are now as standard 
as pencils and paper, and this fact must considered moving forward. 

 

9 of 570



 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Vestal/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 

Meeting on February 10, 2016, including the correction submitted by Recording Secretary Lentz.  
Students Carroll and Pageler abstained from making a recommendation on this matter. 

 
Consent Agenda 
Mr. Shonick asked to pull Item 8.1.8 Job Descriptions: Co-Directors Elementary and Secondary Curriculum,  
Assessment and Intervention for a separate discussion and vote.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx moved approval of the 
Consent Agenda, minus Item 8.1.8, consisting of:  Item 8.1.1 Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2 
Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3 Purchase Orders; Item 8.1.4 Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 Budget 
Transfers; Item 8.1.6 Gifts; Item 8.1.7  Out-of-State Field Trip – Alternative Family Education; Item 8.1.9  
School Accountability Report Cards; Item 8.1.10 Agreement: Business Services-Climatec-Energy Analysis re: 
Prop 39; Item 8.1.11 Qualified School Construction Bond Project audit for Branciforte Middle School; Item 
8.1.12 Resolution 27-15-16 in Support of Prop. 30 Extension; Item 8.1.13 Resolution 28-15-16 in Support of the 
Libraries Measure on the June, 2016 Ballot; Item 8.1.14 Disposition of Surplus Property.   Ms. Vestal seconded 
the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   

Threet – Yes  Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 
 
8.1.8 Job Descriptions: Co-Directors Elementary and Secondary Curriculum, Assessment and Intervention 
 Mr. Shonick expressed a need for more details on this restructuring of work assignments.  Following 

discussion, questions, comments and clarifications among Trustees, Staff and Audience Members, Ms. 
Vestal recommended approval of the job descriptions and Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The 
motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   

Threet – Yes  Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 

 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 

Resignations and appointments. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 

Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.3 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 

Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT for 2015-16 and 2016-17. 
2.4 The Board heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, Superintendent 

Munro, regarding the agreement of the Confidential Unit. 
2.5 The Board of Education heard information on Liability Claim #519904, Alice Daubenbis vs. Santa Cruz 

City Schools, and rejected this claim.  
 

ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) 

Ms. Meeker and AVID teachers Kathleen Sandidge and Briana Wiles reported on the AVID programs in 
all five of our comprehensive secondary schools.  AVID student applicants are recruited, but volunteer 
in order to be in AVID.  The ideal AVID student is one who has a college dream, but needs support in 
order to qualify and apply for college.  

10 of 570



 
 

             AVID students may face many challenges that affect their ability to qualify for college entrance. Their 
AVID A-G approved elective class provides ongoing support. AVID teachers volunteer to be Elective 
Teachers. They attend special professional development and work many hours to insure that AVID 
students can participate in a high quality AVID program. They encourage their students to participate 
in rigorous coursework through weekly tutorials (with UCSC Work Study tutors), and support students 
in Honors and AP classes. They also plan field trips and guest speakers to motivate students to stay 
engaged in school. The SCCS AVID program is very successful.  Board Members asked questions and 
made comments.  This report was informational in nature, and no actions were taken by the Board of 
Education regarding this matter. 

 
8.3.2 Staff Report: Personnel Commission 

Ms. Parks introduced Personnel Commission Director Houser who presented the annual report to the 
Board of Education.  The report detailed the responsibilities of the Personnel Commission and the plan 
to perform a Classification Study for the current job descriptions.  This report was informational in 
nature, and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 
 

8.3.3 New Business: Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant (EEFG) 
  Ms. Meeker reported that on September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education 

Trailer Bill, into law, which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be 
disbursed to local educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and 
administrators. There are a number of activities that Santa Cruz City Schools has already undertaken, 
and continue to undertake, to improve teacher and administrator effectiveness. This new funding is 
provided specifically to support these activities: beginning teacher and administrator support and 
mentoring; professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state 
content standards; to promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, 
training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support effective 
teaching and learning.  The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018. As a condition of receiving the funds, a 
spending plan for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then 
approved at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board.  Following board questions, 
comments and discussion, the Trustees approved the spending plan for first reading and provided 
direction to staff to ensure that more classroom teachers are surveyed about the spending plan and 
given the opportunity to offer their input prior to bringing this item back to the Board of Education for 
final reading and adoption. 
   

8.3.4 New Business: Resolution 29-15-16 Authorizing Transfer of Funds for Capital Outlay Projects 
Mr. Monreal reported that on February 10, 2016, the Board approved a proposal to purchase two 
buses to meet the District’s transportation needs for Special Needs students. The attached Resolution 
will authorize the transfer of $150,000 from the Deferred Maintenance Fund (Fund 14) to the General 
Fund and then to the Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 40), from which the buses 
may be purchased.  Ms. Threet moved approval of the resolution and Dr. Perez-Granados seconded 
the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   

Threet – Yes  Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 

 
 
 

11 of 570



 
 

8.3.5 New Business: Resolution 30-15-16 for Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services 
Ms. Parks reported that Pursuant to Education Code Section 44949 and 44955, the Board of Education 
is advised to reduce or discontinue K-12 particular kinds of service for the 2016-2017 school year.  Ms. 
Tracy-Proulx moved approval of the resolution and Ms. Vestal seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   

Threet – Abstain Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes Vestal – Yes 
Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 

 
8.3.6 New Business: Resolution 31-15-16 for Non-Re-Election of Certain Probationary Certificated 

Employees 
 Per Ms. Parks request at the beginning of the meeting, this item was removed from the agenda.  There 

are no non-re-elects. 
 
8.3.7 New Business: California Schools Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate Assembly Election 

The California School Board’s Delegate Assembly is a vital link in the association’s governance 
structure.  Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2018.  There 
are two required Delegate Assembly meetings each year, one in May in Sacramento and one that 
precedes the CSBA Annual Education Conference and Trade show in November/December.   The Santa 
Cruz City Schools Board of Education may vote for two Candidates to represent Subregion 9A for the 
CSBA Delegate Assembly.  Three candidate resumes were provided to the Trustees prior to this 
meeting.  MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education voted to have Board Member Tracy-
Proulx represent Subregion 9-A.  Students Carroll and Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter.  
MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Perez-Granados) 5-0-2, the Board of Education voted to have Mr. Rodriguez 
represent Subregion 9-A.  Mr. Shonick and Ms. Threet abstained from this vote.  Students Carroll and 
Pageler recommended a yes vote on this matter. 

 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 

405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Annual Board Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 

District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
8. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
9. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 

Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 

12 of 570



 
 

Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:53 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 

recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 

13 of 570

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html


AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 
California Education Code, and the negotiated contract.   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

14 of 570



AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 

RELEASE OF K-12 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954): 

 

First Last FTE Temporary Type Effective Date 

Kyle Noone .20 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 

 
 
 
RELEASE OF ADULT EDUCATION TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954): 

 

First Last Temporary Type Effective Date 

Rikki Bell Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Nathan Bennett Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Rosemary Breedlove Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Tamara Catto Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Cory Cherk Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Sheilah Cummings Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Kim Dowling Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

George Dymesich Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Letta Harrison Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Amy McNish Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Margaret Miles Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Robin Oakey Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Jonathon Rank Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Robert Rojas Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Janet Swann Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Kim Tschantz Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Jane Weed Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Linda Wilson Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

Patricia Zonca Adult Ed Temporary 6/30/2016 

 

15 of 570



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 
  
  
Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:   Keneé Houser 3/3/16 
                                   
 
 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 

Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 

Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian - HH, 8hrs/12mo, effective 2/18/16 

Hendrix, Caitlin, Learning Assistant - DL, 3hrs/9mo, effective 2/16/16 

Homan, Sara, Learning Assistant - SMSC, 3.7hrs/9mo, effective 2/22/16  

Kryst, Carolyn, Food Service Worker - FS, 3.5hrs/9mo, effective 2/16/16 

Santacruz, Analilia, Site Program Coordinator - MH, 3.6hrs/10mo, effective 2/22/16 
 
Promotion: 

None 

Voluntary Demotion:   

None 

Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 

None 

Additional FTE/Position:  

Isonio, Kathleen, Yard Duty - BV, .5hrs/9mo, effective 10/12/15 
 
39-Mo Reinstatement: 

None 

63-Mo Reinstatement: 

None 

Transfer: 

None 

Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  

None 
 
Leave of Absence:  

None 

16 of 570



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

Separation from Service: 

Miller, Darlene, School Health Clerk - WL, 3hrs/9mo, resignation, effective 2/24/16 

Natov, Jeanee, Instructional Tech. 4hrs/9mo and Instructional Tech. Life Lab 3.95hrs/9mo, 

effective 3/18/16 
 
Retirement: 

None 

 •Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 

New EWA/Hourly Employees: 

Campos Solorio, Miriam, Enrichment Provider - Debate Team Coach - CP, not to exceed 40hrs, 

2/11/16 to 6/30/16 

Grimaldo Estrada, Sergio, Substitute Custodian and Substitute Food Service Worker, Site & 

Dept. will vary, effective 2/12/16 

Hsu, Lin, Arts Academy - Enrichment Provider - Soccer - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 

5/4/16 

Reiter, Peter, Substitute Custodian - MO, Site & Dept. will vary, effective 2/26/16 

Singh, Rajwinder, Substitute Custodian - MO, Site & Dept. will vary, effective 2/22/16 
 

Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  

Alley, Mary, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 15hrs, 1/1/16 to 6/30/16 

Antonio, Luis, HHS IT - HH, not to exceed 150hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/10/16 

Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TO, not to exceed 4hrs, 2/10/16 

DeMarco, Roxana, Learning Assistant - WL, not to exceed 3.75hrs, 12/3/15 to 3/15/16 

Ellis IV, Cassius, Arts Academy - Drumline - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 

Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Sub Custodian BV - MO, not to exceed 16hrs, 1/27/16 - 2/12/16 

Gonzales, Laura, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/1/16 to 6/30/16 

Jones, Jack, Civic Permits Open/Close - MO, not to exceed 40hrs, 1/30/16 to 2/14/16 

Lara, Christopher, Custodian - SC, not to exceed 12hrs, 1/24/16 to 2/28/16 

Martinez Garzia, Perla, Playworks Training - GA, not to exceed 5hrs, 1/16/16 

Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Person - FS, not to exceed 40hrs, 1/1/16 to 6/30/16  

Martinez, Viviana, Instructional Technician - HH, not to exceed 150hrs, 2/1/16 to 6/10/16 

Mayo, Darrell, Sub-Custodian - BV, not to exceed 142hrs, 1/19/16 to 2/11/16    

McHale, Betsy, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 10hrs, 1/1/16 to 6/30/16 

17 of 570



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

Miller, Lisa, Learning Assistant - WL, not to exceed 7.5hrs, 2/15/16  to 3/15/16  

Navaroli, Gina, Central Kitchen Coordinator - FS, not to exceed 15hrs, 1/1/16 to 6/30/16 

Pacheco, Irene, Clerical Assistant - AE, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/9/16 to 6/30/16 

Pacheco, Irene, Clerical Assistant - AE, not to exceed 10hrs, 12/14/15 to 6/30/16 

Poynter, Barbara, Senior Custodian - SMSC, not to exceed 8hrs, 1/23/16 to 2/13/16 

Poynter, Barbara, Senior Custodian - SMSC, not to exceed 3.5hrs, 2/13/16 

Prescott, Max, Instructional Technician/ASES - BV, not to exceed 166hrs, 1/4/16 to 3/31/16 

Roberson, Jennifer, Lead Account Technician - BS, not to exceed 60hrs, 2/16/16 to 2/26/16 

Roberson, Jennifer, Lead Account Technician - BS, not to exceed 50hrs, 2/16/16 to 2/26/15 

Robles-Colmenares, Eugenia, Translator for DAC Meetings - ES, not to exceed 12hrs, 1/25/16 to 

5/31/16 

Trinchero, Suzanne, Director Finance - FI, not to exceed 36hrs, 2/5/16 to 3/15/16 

Ungor, John, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 10.5hrs, Field Trip 1/23/16 
 
Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 
 
Out of Class: 

Trinchero, Suzanne, Interim Finance Director - BS, not to exceed 144hrs, 2/22/16 to 6/30/16 
 
•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 

Enrichment Services:  

Alberti, Margaret, Arts Academy - Piano - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 

Churchill, Maya, Arts Academy - Gardening - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 

Imbrie, Cynthia, Enrichment Program Dance - WL, not to exceed 120hrs, 2/1/16 to 5/30/16 

Kennedy, Tawn, Arts Academy - Bike Club, MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/17 to 5/4/16 

Laird, Michael, Arts Academy - Martial Arts - MH, not to exceed 20hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16 
 

Professional Expert: 

Goncharoff, Mariah, HHS Choreographer Consultant - HH, not to exceed 300hrs, 12/1/15 to 

2/5/16 
 
Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 

Gonzales, Anna, Playworks Training - GA, not to exceed 5hrs, 1/16/16 

18 of 570



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

 
 •Eligibility Lists Established• 
 
 
 
 

19 of 570



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 

     
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 

  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:      March 9, 2016  
  
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   
  
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 

SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
 

20 of 570



POItem cover Revision Jan 2016 (1) (6)6 

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 

    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 

Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 

 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 

$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 

 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 

distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 

21 of 570



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

MEETING OF MARCH 23, 2016 
 

BID REQUIRING APPROVAL 
 

 
Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:____________________________________  

 FIELD FENCING PROJECT  
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL  

 
BID NUMBER 2015-10, OPENED MARCH 1, 2016 

 
 
Project Description: 
To increase the safety and playability at Harbor High softball field, a permanent fence 
was bid for the field perimeter. 

 
A request for bids was sent out to all contractors on our Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Construction Application list.  Two bids were received. Abacherli Fence Co 
from Santa Cruz was the successful low bidder. 

 
BID SUMMARY 

 
CONTRACTOR CITY  BID 
Abacherli Fence Santa Cruz $47,145.00 
Golden Bay Fence  Stockton $48,946.00 
   
LOW BID Abacherli Fence Co.   $47,145.00 

 
       
Staff recommends that the Bid be awarded to Abacherli Fence Co, the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Project will be funded by combination of Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance and Fund 
21 Secondary RDA. 
 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services  

22 of 570



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 

March 9, 2016 
 

PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 

 

 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25030916 (1).DOC  

Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 

 
PO/REQ 

NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 

AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 

16-00154 HR $6,000.00 CA Dept of Justice Change Order to cover 
fingerprinting processing.  
Unrestricted. 

16-00716 HR $10,000.00 Palace Change Order for ergo/safety 
equipment and supplies.  Safety 
Funds. 

16-02357 Transportation $2,501.01 Auto Electric  Confirming for payment - Bus 
repairs.  Transportation Home to 
School. 

16-02358 Transportation $3,979.25 Salinas Valley Ford Confirming for payment – Bus 
repairs.  Transportation Home to 
School. 

16-02361 Santa Cruz High $10,533.86 Montano Plumbing Confirming for payment – Gas 
leak repair work.  Ongoing 
Maint. 

16-02365 Transportation $3,500.00 Salinas Valley Ford Open Order for bus repairs.  
Transportation – Home to 
School. 

16-02366 Transportation $8,000.00 Salinas Valley Ford Open Order for bus repairs.  
Transportation – Special Ed. 

16-02368 Westlake $8,750.00 South Coast Construction Deconstruction and restoration 
of portable 22.  Building Fund. 

16-02369 Soquel High $44,562.45 Valley Precision Retention payment for Turf 
Replacement.  Contract board 
approved on 10/28/15.  Building 
Fund. 

16-02410 Santa Cruz High $12,708.25 Montano Plumbing Confirming for payment – Gas 
leak repair work.  Ongoing 
Maint. 

16-02411 Various $5,000.00 Cosco Fire Open Order for repairs/service 
to fire protection systems.  
Ongoing Maint. 

16-02424 Various $4,000.00 John Thomas Open Order for musical 
instrument repairs.  Parcel Tax. 

23 of 570



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 

March 9, 2016 
 

PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 

 

 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25030916 (1).DOC  

Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 

PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 

DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 

16-02425 Gault $90,500.00 Colony Landscape Replace field – Elem. Bond. 
16-02462 Harbor $7,563.78 Follett Biology textbooks.  Lottery, 

Wells Fargo Science Stds. 

16-02463 DeLaveaga $26,564.00 SCCOE Confirming for payment – 
Outdoor Science Camp.  
Donations. 

16-02465 Facilities $5,815.00 First Alarm Installation of two additional 
security cameras.  Ongoing 
Maint. 

 

24 of 570



AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
warr 030916 

 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 2/12/16 –2/25/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25 of 570



26 of 570



27 of 570



28 of 570



29 of 570



30 of 570



31 of 570



32 of 570



33 of 570



34 of 570



35 of 570



36 of 570



37 of 570



 
                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6 

C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\RESOLUTN\JPA REPS 15-16 030916.DOC 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution # 33-16-17 

Approval of Representatives to JPAs 
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve Resolution # 33-15-16, Approval of 
Representatives to Joint Powers Authorities (JPAs). 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools is a member of two Joint Powers Authorities (JPAs), which administer the 
following areas: 
 

1. Santa Cruz-San Benito County Schools Insurance Group (SC-SBCSIG) - Workers' 
Compensation 

 
2. Southern Peninsula Region Insurance Group (SPRIG) - Property and Liability Insurance  

 
The purpose of this Resolution is to formally designate those members of the administration who will 
represent Santa Cruz City Schools on the JPA Boards of Directors.   
 
A similar Resolution was taken to the Board meeting of February 11, 2015.  Since then, Kyle Rucker has 
joined Santa Cruz City Schools as Interim Director of Finance.  The purpose of this Resolution is to 
name Kyle Rucker as the District’s alternate representative to the SPRIG JPA.

38 of 570



 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\RESOLUTN\JPA REPS 15-16 030916.DOC 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 RESOLUTION # 33-15-16 
 APPROVAL OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES TO JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES 
 
 
WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City Schools belongs to two Joint Powers Authorities which administer, 
respectively, Workers' Compensation Benefits and Property and Liability Insurance; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the effective administration of Santa Cruz City Schools that two 
employees be designated as the District's representatives (one primary and one alternate) to the 
Board of Directors of those Joint Powers Authorities in which the District participates, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools authorizes 
the designated employees, within the limits imposed by law, to represent the District at the following 
Joint Powers Authorities, effective March 10, 2016: 
 

Santa Cruz-San Benito County Schools Insurance Group (Workers' Compensation): 
Primary:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Alternate: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources   

 
Southern Peninsula Region Insurance Group (Property and Liability Insurance): 

Primary:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Alternate: Kyle Rucker, Interim Director of Finance 

 
ADOPTED this ninth day of March, 2016, by the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City Schools by 
the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:         

 
 
 

  
President of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 

Attested to: 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 

39 of 570



  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
Halper, CliffordMoss, Behively,Great Minds, Oregon Shakespeare Festival 030916 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 

1. Consultant Services Agreement – Superintendent 
1. Kathryn Halper – Community Outreach through District Marketing. 

2. Agreement – Business Services 
1. Clifford Moss LLC –School Bond Feasibility and Strategic Planning 

Professional Services. 
3. Consultant Services Agreement – Educational Services/Academic Equity & 

Categorical Programs 
1. Behively – Ed Tech training for teachers at Holy Cross School through 

Title II funding.  
4. Consultant Services Agreement – Educational Services/Curriculum 

1. Great Minds – Training in the Eureka Math Program for 12 elementary 
school teachers piloting the program. 

5. Consultant Services Agreement – Educational Services/Harbor High 
1. Oregon Shakespeare Festival – Two 50-minute performances and a two 

hour workshop with Advanced Theater students by visiting Oregon 
Shakespeare Festival actors. 

40 of 570



41 of 570



42 of 570



43 of 570



44 of 570



45 of 570



46 of 570



47 of 570



48 of 570



49 of 570



50 of 570



51 of 570



52 of 570



53 of 570



54 of 570



55 of 570



56 of 570



57 of 570



      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\SURPLUS\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 

 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 

58 of 570



SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

MEETING OF MARCH 9, 2016 
 

SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 

Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  

                 
SITE: SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL 

        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 

 
1. Sharp TV 28707  1999 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
2. (6) RCA TVs, F27625 None  1999 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
3. Apollo Overhead 

Projector, # 8102 
None  2007 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 3M Overhead 
Projector, #1700 

None  2005 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 3m Overhead 
Projector, #12011 

None  2005 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 Sharp VHS #A542 None  2011 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 EIKI Overhead 

Projector #3870A 
None  2003 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 IBM Overhead 
Projector #9100 

28698  2000 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 HP Copier/Printer 
#4500 Wireless 

None  2009 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

 Zenith TV 9C2593L 27259  1986 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 Sharp TV 276S60 None  1995 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 Toshiba TV #CE27G10 None  1993 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 APEX VCR ADB3850 None  2002 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 HP Deskjet Printer None  2006 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 
 Toshiba Video Cassette 

M456 
28827  2000 Non-functional, Obsolete 0 

       
     Total 0 

  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 

 
 
       

59 of 570



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1. 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Trauma Informed Schools 
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
THROUGH: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Understanding the impact of long-term childhood trauma is essential to meeting the social, 
emotional and academic needs of our students. A team of teacher leaders from Branciforte 
Small Schools and Branciforte Middle Schools were trained by Gabriella Grant of the California 
Center for Excellence in Trauma Informed Care. They previewed material at staff meetings 
throughout the fall. In January, the entire staff participated in a full day of training. 
 
The training focused on developing an understanding of childhood trauma and learning about 
the Neurosequential Model of teaching. Teachers are using the strategies they have learned 
and also designing instruction based on the model. 
 
The objectives of the training are as follows: 

• Increase knowledge of participants regarding the impact of adverse childhood 
experiences, toxic stress and trauma on student behavior.  

• Implement strategies designed to increase student and school safety (physical and 
emotional).   

• Decrease in office discipline referrals.  
• Increase in days attended. 
• Decrease in incidents of defiance/disruption. 
• Decrease in student removal and self-removal from classroom (more time in 

class). 
• Decrease in staff days absent. 
• Increase in grades and credit completion. 

• Improve  students’ self-regulation skills with the outcome of reducing classroom 
misconduct and defiance referrals 

• Improve classroom perseverance skills with the outcome of increasing academic 
performance. 

• Increase in the use of self-regulatory activities (wide ranging and creatively developed) 
by students to manage emotions at school. 

• Support staff care - coping skills to manage experience of dealing with others trauma. 
 

60 of 570



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1. 

 
District Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 
college and career opportunities. 
 
District Goal #2: SCCS students will be motivated learners who leave our system as well-
rounded citizens with a broad spectrum of interests and abilities. 
 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within the SCCS school community. 
 
District Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 
supporting effective teaching. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
MediCal Admistrative Activities (MAA) funds were used to pay for this training. If students are 
better understood and their social-emotional needs are addressed in the classroom, we expect 
to see an increase in attendance, a decrease in discipline and a decrease in transfers to 
alternative schools. 
The cost of the training: $7525. 
Cost of release time for six teachers to attend the training: $850.  
 
The training was provided to 90 staff members in August, 12 teacher leaders and principals in 
September and October and 72 staff members in January. 
At Branciforte Middle School and Branciforte Small Schools approximately 930 students are 
served. 
 
 
 
 

61 of 570



62 of 570



63 of 570



64 of 570



65 of 570



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2. 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Comprehensive School Safety Plans 
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
THROUGH: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2016-17 Comprehensive School Safety Plans.  The Plan year is March 1, 2016-
March 1, 2017. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Plan consists of the following: 

• Data Analysis 
• Evaluation of the 2015-16 Plan 
• Component One—People and Programs: Students feel connected to school 
• Component Two—Physical Environment: Students feel safe at school 
• Component Three—Safe Egress and Ingress 
• Component Four—Emergency Management and Crisis Response Protocol 
• Board Policies 

 
Each school site revises the Comprehensive School Safety Plan annually based on a review of 
their data.  Data considered includes attendance and discipline reports, the California Healthy 
Kids Survey, the Social Emotional Health Survey, rosters of club and sports participation, parent 
and student surveys, and input from the School Site Council and law enforcement.  Plans are 
monitored and revised as needed.  
 
Students Served:  All SCCS Students 
Fiscal Impact:  None 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 

66 of 570



67 of 570



68 of 570



69 of 570



70 of 570



71 of 570



72 of 570



73 of 570



74 of 570



75 of 570



76 of 570



77 of 570



78 of 570



79 of 570



80 of 570



81 of 570



82 of 570



83 of 570



84 of 570



85 of 570



86 of 570



87 of 570



88 of 570



89 of 570



90 of 570



91 of 570



92 of 570



93 of 570



94 of 570



95 of 570



96 of 570



97 of 570



98 of 570



99 of 570



100 of 570



101 of 570



102 of 570



103 of 570



104 of 570



105 of 570



106 of 570



107 of 570



108 of 570



109 of 570



110 of 570



111 of 570



112 of 570



113 of 570



114 of 570



115 of 570



116 of 570



117 of 570



118 of 570



119 of 570



120 of 570



121 of 570



122 of 570



123 of 570



124 of 570



125 of 570



126 of 570



127 of 570



128 of 570



129 of 570



130 of 570



131 of 570



132 of 570



133 of 570



134 of 570



135 of 570



136 of 570



137 of 570



138 of 570



139 of 570



140 of 570



141 of 570



142 of 570



143 of 570



144 of 570



145 of 570



146 of 570



147 of 570



148 of 570



149 of 570



150 of 570



151 of 570



152 of 570



153 of 570



154 of 570



155 of 570



156 of 570



157 of 570



158 of 570



159 of 570



160 of 570



161 of 570



162 of 570



163 of 570



164 of 570



165 of 570



166 of 570



167 of 570



168 of 570



169 of 570



170 of 570



171 of 570



172 of 570



173 of 570



174 of 570



175 of 570



176 of 570



177 of 570



178 of 570



179 of 570



180 of 570



181 of 570



182 of 570



183 of 570



184 of 570



185 of 570



186 of 570



187 of 570



188 of 570



189 of 570



190 of 570



191 of 570



192 of 570



193 of 570



194 of 570



195 of 570



196 of 570



197 of 570



198 of 570



199 of 570



200 of 570



201 of 570



202 of 570



203 of 570



204 of 570



205 of 570



206 of 570



207 of 570



208 of 570



209 of 570



210 of 570



211 of 570



212 of 570



213 of 570



214 of 570



215 of 570



216 of 570



217 of 570



218 of 570



219 of 570



220 of 570



221 of 570



222 of 570



223 of 570



224 of 570



225 of 570



226 of 570



227 of 570



228 of 570



229 of 570



230 of 570



231 of 570



232 of 570



233 of 570



234 of 570



235 of 570



236 of 570



237 of 570



238 of 570



239 of 570



240 of 570



241 of 570



242 of 570



243 of 570



244 of 570



245 of 570



246 of 570



247 of 570



248 of 570



249 of 570



250 of 570



251 of 570



252 of 570



253 of 570



254 of 570



255 of 570



256 of 570



257 of 570



258 of 570



259 of 570



260 of 570



261 of 570



262 of 570



263 of 570



264 of 570



265 of 570



266 of 570



267 of 570



268 of 570



269 of 570



270 of 570



271 of 570



272 of 570



273 of 570



274 of 570



275 of 570



276 of 570



277 of 570



278 of 570



279 of 570



280 of 570



281 of 570



282 of 570



283 of 570



284 of 570



285 of 570



286 of 570



287 of 570



288 of 570



289 of 570



290 of 570



291 of 570



292 of 570



293 of 570



294 of 570



295 of 570



296 of 570



297 of 570



298 of 570



299 of 570



300 of 570



301 of 570



302 of 570



303 of 570



                          
   AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3 

C:\Users\bssec\Documents\AGENDA\2nd  interim 2015-16.doc 

 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  2015-16 Second Interim Financial Report 
  
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016  
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2015-16 Second Interim Report with a Positive Certification.   A positive 
certification is assigned when the District projections indicate that it will meet its financial 
obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial status of the District 
during the year: 

 
Report 

 
Period Covered 

 
Report to Board by 

First Interim 7/1/15 - 10/31/15 12/15/15 
             Second Interim        7/1/15 - 01/31/16 03/15/16 
             Year-End        7/1/15 - 06/30/16  09/15/16 

 
The enclosed is the 2015-16 Second Interim Financial Report for all funds.  A copy of the report 
on the State SACS forms is available in the Business Office. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Governor Brown introduced his Budget Proposal for the 2016-17 fiscal year on January 7, 2016.  
The specifics of the proposal will certainly change, as it marks the beginning of the State’s 
budget development process, but the Governor seems to have set his stance within the eight 
year roll out of the Local Control Funding formula. The assumptions in the second interim 
budget utilize the current projections as outlined in the Governor’s proposed budget. Staff 
additionally have utilized the current FCMAT LCFF funding calculator in preparing this budget. 
 
At Second Interim, the unrestricted ending fund balance for this fiscal year is projected to be 
$6.6 million, representing an unrestricted reserve level of 8.98%, down from the 11.94% 
reported at the 1st Interim. The majority of this difference is the result of recalculation of the 
ever-changing Local Control Funding formula.  The unrestricted reserve is projected to be 7.80% 
at the end of 2016-17, and fall to 4.24% for 2017-18 due to deficit spending (spending down 
reserves).    
 

304 of 570



                          
   AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3 

C:\Users\bssec\Documents\AGENDA\2nd  interim 2015-16.doc 

 

Other Funds 
Fund 11 – Adult Education 
The District is allocating about $257k for Adult Ed, and continues to work with other local 
education entities to determine a plan of continued support for this year and next. Federal 
Revenues and Other Local (and fee based programs) are currently budgeted to be over $722k.  
Total expenditures are projected to be $981k.  The projected ending fund balance for the Adult 
Ed fund is $15k, representing a 1.43% reserve – an increase of 1.34% reported as of 1st Interim. 
 
Fund 13 – Food Service Fund 
At 2nd Interim, the Food Service Fund is estimated to close 2015-16 with an ending balance of 
$148k.  The estimated revenue of $1.9 million compared to the $2.2 million in expenditures is 
offset by the carryover of $214k, and the $200k contribution from the General Fund in 2015-16. 
 
Conclusion 
The 2nd Interim Report has a positive certification because the General Fund projection for 
2015-16 indicates that (at this time) the District will end the year above the minimum 3% 
required reserve for economic uncertainties.  The District will continue to monitor cash as 
proposals in the Governor’s budget around elimination of deferrals will continue to have an 
effect on the correlation between estimated ending balances and cash balances.   
 
The District’s multi-year analysis is a projection – and it will change as the underlying 
assumptions change.   
 
 

305 of 570



306 of 570



307 of 570



308 of 570



309 of 570



310 of 570



311 of 570



312 of 570



313 of 570



314 of 570



315 of 570



316 of 570



317 of 570



318 of 570



319 of 570



320 of 570



321 of 570



322 of 570



323 of 570



324 of 570



325 of 570



326 of 570



327 of 570



328 of 570



329 of 570



330 of 570



331 of 570



332 of 570



333 of 570



334 of 570



335 of 570



336 of 570



337 of 570



338 of 570



339 of 570



340 of 570



341 of 570



342 of 570



343 of 570



344 of 570



345 of 570



346 of 570



347 of 570



348 of 570



349 of 570



350 of 570



351 of 570



352 of 570



353 of 570



354 of 570



355 of 570



356 of 570



357 of 570



358 of 570



359 of 570



360 of 570



361 of 570



362 of 570



363 of 570



364 of 570



365 of 570



366 of 570



367 of 570



368 of 570



369 of 570



370 of 570



371 of 570



372 of 570



373 of 570



374 of 570



375 of 570



376 of 570



377 of 570



378 of 570



379 of 570



380 of 570



381 of 570



382 of 570



383 of 570



384 of 570



385 of 570



386 of 570



387 of 570



388 of 570



389 of 570



390 of 570



391 of 570



392 of 570



393 of 570



394 of 570



395 of 570



396 of 570



397 of 570



398 of 570



399 of 570



400 of 570



401 of 570



402 of 570



403 of 570



404 of 570



405 of 570



406 of 570



407 of 570



408 of 570



409 of 570



410 of 570



411 of 570



412 of 570



413 of 570



414 of 570



415 of 570



416 of 570



417 of 570



418 of 570



419 of 570



420 of 570



421 of 570



422 of 570



423 of 570



424 of 570



425 of 570



426 of 570



427 of 570



428 of 570



429 of 570



430 of 570



431 of 570



432 of 570



433 of 570



434 of 570



435 of 570



436 of 570



437 of 570



438 of 570



439 of 570



440 of 570



441 of 570



442 of 570



443 of 570



444 of 570



445 of 570



446 of 570



447 of 570



448 of 570



 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.4 
 
Public Hearing SCCCE 1415 1516 

 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  AB 1200 Public Hearing on Tentative 2014-15 and 2015-16 

Collective Bargaining Agreement, between Santa Cruz City 
Schools and the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees 
(SCCCE)  

 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board is required by AB 1200 to make this tentative agreement available to the public, to 
publicly disclose its costs and to conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on the 
agreement prior to being approved.   
 
Attached is the public notice which was posted at all District sites prior to the Board meeting.  
Also attached are the AB 1200 form which details the costs of the agreement, and the tentative 
agreement. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is a cost increase of $603,306 associated with this Tentative Agreement for 2014-15 and 
2015-16. 

449 of 570



************ PLEASE POST ********* 
 

Location: ____________________________ 
 

Date Posted: __________________________ 
 

Time Posted: __________________________ 
 

Person Posting:________________________ 
 

 

C:\Users\bssec\Documents\FORMS\PUB NOTICE coll barg agr sccce 030916 w post.doc 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

TENTATIVE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
 
Public notice is hereby provided that the Board of Trustees of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
District reached a tentative collective bargaining agreement with the classified bargaining unit, 
the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE), for the 2014-15 and 2015-16  fiscal 
years.  The Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing and approve the cost of the 
agreement with the SCCCE at a Board meeting to be held as follows: 
 

March 9, 2016 
6:30 p.m. 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Board Room  
400 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

 
Copies of the agreement and costs of the agreement are available at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Rd., Soquel, CA 95073 beginning March 4, 2016. 
 
Comments on the cost of the agreement may be submitted to the Board of Trustees, c/o Santa 
Cruz City Schools District, in writing at the above address or may be made at the Board meeting 
at the above time and location.  

450 of 570



451 of 570



452 of 570



453 of 570



454 of 570



455 of 570



456 of 570



457 of 570



458 of 570



459 of 570



460 of 570



461 of 570



462 of 570



463 of 570



464 of 570



465 of 570



466 of 570



467 of 570



468 of 570



469 of 570



470 of 570



471 of 570



472 of 570



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between the Santa Cruz City Council of 

Classified Employees and Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, 

Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the Tentative Agreement between the Santa Cruz City Council of Classified 
Employees and Santa Cruz City Schools for 2014-15 and 2015-16 for Article IX – Wages and 
Article VI – Hours and Overtime, and the costs of the agreement. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on February 17, 2016. 

 
 

473 of 570



474 of 570



475 of 570



476 of 570



477 of 570



478 of 570



479 of 570



480 of 570



481 of 570



482 of 570



483 of 570



484 of 570



485 of 570



486 of 570



487 of 570



488 of 570



489 of 570



490 of 570



491 of 570



492 of 570



493 of 570



494 of 570



495 of 570



  
  
                        
                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6  

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Meet and Confer Agreement for the Confidential Group 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2015 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new agreement and salary schedule for the Confidential Meet and Confer unit. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
There are currently six non-represented Confidential Employees at Santa Cruz City Schools.  
Confidential Employees are those individuals whose jobs engage them directly in supporting 
the collective bargaining process. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is a one-time cost to the District of $13, 261.90 for the 2.5% one-time adjustment in 
2015-16 and the 3% salary schedule increase that was added to the 2014-15 salary schedule to 
bring this group in line with the recent SCCCE agreement. 
 

496 of 570



497 of 570



498 of 570



499 of 570



500 of 570



501 of 570



502 of 570



503 of 570



504 of 570



505 of 570



506 of 570



507 of 570



508 of 570



                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 
Rev Salary Sched Classified 2014-15 2015-16 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Revised Salary Schedules for Classified Personnel 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised Classified Personnel Salary Schedules per the tentative bargaining 
agreement for 2014-15 and 2-15-16 between the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees 
(SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
Agenda items 8.3.4 and 8.3.5 provided information regarding the tentative collective bargaining 
agreement between the SCCCE and the District for 2014-15 and 2015-16. All Classified staff who 
were active as of 2/17/16 will receive increase of 3% on the salary schedule, retroactive to 
7/1/14.  Effective 7/1/15, the Non-PERS salary schedules for Classified staff will be eliminated.  
All Classified staff previously on the Non-PERS salary schedules will move to the PERS salary 
schedules.  All Classified staff attached to a position at the end of their 2015-16 work calendar 
will receive a one-time payment of 2.5% off the salary schedule for 2015-16. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2015-16 budget is an increase of $603,306. 
 
 
 
 

509 of 570



510 of 570



511 of 570



512 of 570



513 of 570



514 of 570



515 of 570



516 of 570



517 of 570



518 of 570



519 of 570



520 of 570



521 of 570



522 of 570



523 of 570



524 of 570



525 of 570



526 of 570



527 of 570



528 of 570



529 of 570



530 of 570



531 of 570



532 of 570



533 of 570



534 of 570



535 of 570



536 of 570



537 of 570



538 of 570



539 of 570



540 of 570



541 of 570



542 of 570



543 of 570



544 of 570



545 of 570



546 of 570



547 of 570



548 of 570



549 of 570



550 of 570



551 of 570



552 of 570



553 of 570



554 of 570



 

AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.8 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Opening of Sunshine Period for the Greater Santa Cruz Federation 

of Teachers, K-12 Unit, to Santa Cruz City Schools for the 2016-17 
School Year 

 
DATE:    March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers’, K-12 Unit, 2016-17 contract 
proposals to Santa Cruz City Schools for sunshining. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers’, K-12 Unit, contract proposals are being 
submitted for sunshining at the March 9, 2016 Board Meeting.  This in accordance with the 
Employees Relations Act for public notice of contract proposals before official negotiations may 
begin.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

555 of 570



 

 

            
 
 
 
 
To:   Molly Parks 
From: Barry Kirschen 
Date: February 18, 2016 
Re: 2016-17 Bargaining Proposal 
 
 
The Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers proposes to open the following articles for 
negotiation in regard to the 2016-17 K-12 Collective Bargaining Agreement.  
 
  Article XVII  Salary and Benefits 

     
  Article XVI   Safety and Health  

  

  Article XV   Leaves of Absence 

 

  Appendix E  Calendar 

 

Additionally, the GSCFT also wishes to open for negotiation, the Salary and Benefits article 
of the Adult School and Guest Teacher contracts for 2016-17. 
   

   

 

 

556 of 570



 

AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.9 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Opening of Sunshine Period for Santa Cruz City Schools to the 

Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers, K-12 Unit, for the 
2016-17 School Year 

 
DATE:    March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the Santa Cruz City Schools’, 2016-17 contract proposals to Greater Santa Cruz 
Federation of Teachers’, K-12 Unit for sunshining. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools’ contract proposals are being submitted for sunshining at the 
March 9, 2016 Board Meeting.  This in accordance with the Employees Relations Act for public 
notice of contract proposals before official negotiations may begin.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

557 of 570



Board of Trustees 
Sheila Coonerty, Deedee Perez-Granados, Jeremy Shonick, Alisun Thompson, Patricia Threet, Deb Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal 
 
 
 

 
 
 
405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073  |  (831) 429-3410  |  www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us  
   Kris Munro                  Molly Parks           Jim Monreal      Angela Meeker 

Superintendent of           Assistant Superintendent    Assistant Superintendent               Assistant Superintendent 

     Schools               Human Resources         Business Services    Educational Services 
     

 
 
   

 

 
2016-2017 Bargaining Proposal 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools 

 

 

 
The Santa Cruz City Schools proposes to open on the following articles for negotiations with the Greater Santa 
Cruz Federation of Teachers’, K-12 Unit: 
 
 
 
   Article VII  Hours of Employment 

   Article XV  Leaves of Absence 

Article XVII Salary and Fringe Benefits 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

558 of 570



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.10 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #34-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary 

Certificated Employees 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve Resolution #34-15-16, Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated 
Employees. 
 
 
BACKGROUND; 
Pursuant to Education Code 44929.21, on or before March 15th of a probationary certificated 
employee’s second complete consecutive school year of service, the Superintendent or 
designee must notify the employee of the Board’s decision to not re-elect the employee for the 
2016-2017 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 

559 of 570



 

AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.10 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION # 34-15-16 
 

NON-REELECTION OF CERTAIN PROBATIONARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended giving notice to the probationary certificated 
employees listed below, pursuant to Education Code section 44929.21, subdivision (b), that the 
employee will not be re-elected for the 2016-2017 school year: 
 

1. Employee #1015 
2. Employee #2487 
3. Employee #2941 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board believes that it is in the best interest of the District to not re-
elect the probationary certificated employees listed above, as recommended by the 
Superintendent; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent is directed, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44929.21 and all other applicable law, to send appropriate notices to the employees 
listed above, whose services shall be terminated by virtue of this action.  Nothing herein shall 
be deemed to confer any status or rights upon these certificated employees in addition to 
those specifically granted to the employees by statute. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz City Schools District Board of Education this 9th day of 
March, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:________    NOES:________    ABSTENTIONS:________   ABSENT:________ 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 
 

560 of 570



  AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.11 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #35-15-16 Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of 

Services 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve Resolution #35-15-16, Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44949 and 44955, the Board of Education is advised to 
reduce or discontinue K-12 particular kinds of service for the 2016-2017 school year  
 
Resolution #30-15-16 was approved by the Board of Trustees on February 24, 2016.  Since that 
date the district has received updated information on incoming ninth grade enrollment and 
course selections.  After reviewing and updating secondary master schedules, an additional 
reduction of 1.0 FTE of English and 1.0 FTE of Spanish has been identified.  Resolution #35-15-
16 is replacing #30-15-16. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

561 of 570



  AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.11 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION #35-15-16 
 

REDUCTION OF K-12 PARTICULAR KINDS OF SERVICE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools District has determined that it 
shall be necessary to reduce or discontinue the particular kinds of services of the District as 
itemized in Exhibit “A” at the end of the current school year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City School District intends for this Resolution 
to replace Resolution #30-15-16; 
 
WHEREAS, it shall be necessary to terminate at the end of the 2015-2016 school year the 
employment of certain certificated employees of the District as a result of this reduction or 
discontinuance in particular kinds of service; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is directed to send 
appropriate notices to all employees whose services may be terminated by virtue of this action.  
Nothing herein shall be deemed to confer any status or rights upon temporary or categorically 
funded project certificated employees in addition to those specifically granted to them by 
statute. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools District this 9th 
day of March, 2016. 
 
AYES:_________      NOES:_________    ABSTENTIONS:_________ ABSENT:_________ 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 

562 of 570



  AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.11 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION #36-15-16 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 
TO: Governing Board 
 
FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
DATE: February 24, 2016 
 
RE: Recommended Reduction in 2016-2017 Program Service 
 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Governing Board adopt a resolution to reduce the 
programs and services in K-12 for 2016-2017 as follows: 
 
Service FTE  
Art 1.0 
English 3.0 
Physical Education    1.0 
Spanish     2.0 
 
 

563 of 570



AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.12. 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant – Final Reading 
 
MEETING DATE: March 9, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the funding plan for the Educator Effectiveness Funding Grant (EEFG) for final reading. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, into law, 
which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be disbursed to local 
educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and 
administrators.   There are a number of activities that we have already undertaken, and 
continue to undertake, to improve teacher and administrator effectiveness. This new funding is 
provided specifically to support these activities:  

 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not limited 
to, programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach or lead 
effectively and to meet induction requirements adopted by the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing and pursuant to Section 44259 of the Education Code. 

 Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been 
identified as needing improvement or additional support by local educational agencies 

 Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state 
content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2, 
60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014, and 
60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the Education Code. 

 To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on 
mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support 
effective teaching and learning. 

The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018.  As a condition of receiving the funds, a spending plan 
for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then approved 
at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. What follows is the proposed spending 
plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding that we will be receiving. 

Students Served:  Funds are for professional development. All students benefit. 

Fiscal Impact:  Additional funding. The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for 
this purpose is $207,162 for elementary and $365,664 for secondary. 
 

Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 

564 of 570



 
Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 

For the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 Fiscal Years 

Background  

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, 
into law, which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be 
disbursed to local educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness 
of teachers and administrators.   There are a number of activities that we have 
already undertaken, and continue to undertake, to improve teacher and 
administrator effectiveness. This new funding is provided specifically to support 
these activities:  

 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not 
limited to, programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach 
or lead effectively and to meet induction requirements adopted by the 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing and pursuant to Section 44259 of the 
Education Code. 

 
 Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have 

been identified as needing improvement or additional support by local 
educational agencies 

 
 Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the 

state content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on 
June 30, 2014, and 60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the 
Education Code. 

 

 To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, 
training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated 
staff to support effective teaching and learning. 

The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018.  As a condition of receiving the funds, a 
spending plan for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing 
board and then approved at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. 
What follows is the proposed spending plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding 
that we will be receiving. 

Funding  

The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for this purpose is $207,162 
for elementary and $365,664 for secondary. 

Uses  

We plan to use the funds during 2016-18 to: 

 Provide mentoring and coaching to certificated staff that will support effective 
teaching and learning. 

 
 Provide professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned 

with the state content standards. 

565 of 570



 
 

Elementary (TK-5):  $207,162 (2016-17 and 2017-18)  
 
Professional development aligned with the state content standards  
 

Training, release time, stipends and materials to support;           $132,162 
   
 CCSS for special education and general education teachers  
 Math adoption 
 Next Generation Science Standards 
 Tech integration and assessment for CCSS 
 
Equity and RtI Coaching        $25,000 
 
PBIS coaching        $50,000 
     
        Total:            $207,162 
   

 
Secondary (6-12):  $365,664 (2016-17 and 2017-18)  

 
1.  Effective teaching and learning 
 
Peer Assistance and Review Teacher (.6)     $130,000 
 
Equity and RtI Coaching (Spring 2016)     $25,000 
 
2.  Professional development aligned with the state content standards 
 

Training, release time, stipends and materials to support;  $130,664  
 CCSS for special education and general education teachers   
 Math  
 Next Generation Science Standards: Training, release time and stipends 
 Tech integration and assessment for CCSS 
 
CCSS Math coach        $80,000 
 (.2 for each comprehensive high school and Small Schools)   
    
   

      Total:    $365,664 
   

566 of 570



567 of 570



568 of 570



569 of 570



570 of 570


	Agenda 3-9-16 Final
	Minutes 2-24-16 Reviewed
	Cover - Item 8.1.1 Certificated Personnel Actions.docx
	Attachment - Item 8.1.1 Certificated Personnel Actions.docx
	Attachment - 8.1.2 Classified Personnel Actions
	Cover - 8.1.2 Classified Personnel Actions
	Purchase Orders & Bids cover
	HH softball fence bid - Abacherli
	Purchase Orders over $2500 list
	PO/REQ
	Vendor Warrants cover
	Vendor Warrants list
	Resolution  cover  Signature Authorization
	Resolution Signature Authorization
	Resolution for JPA Reps cover
	Resolution for JPA Reps
	Contracts cover
	CSA - Kathryn Halper
	Agreement - Clifford Moss
	CSA - Beehively
	CSA.Great Minds
	CSA - Oregon Shakespeare Festival
	surplus cover
	SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
	AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property
	FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
	THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	Surplus SCHS AV equip
	SITE: SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL
	Trauma Informed Schools cover 3.9.16
	Trauma Informed School ppt2
	Safety Plans cover 3-9-16
	School Safety Plans
	Safe Schools Plans ppt2
	2nd  interim 2015-16 cover
	2nd Interim Report - SACS file
	2nd Interim2
	Public Hearing SCCCE 1415 1516 cover
	Public Notice re Tentative Bargaining Agreement
	AB 1200 for Tentative SCCCE Agreement
	SCCCE Signed Tentative Agreement
	Cover - Item 8.3.5 - Tentative Agreement between SCCS and SCCCE
	Attachment - 8.3.5 - Tentative agreement between SCCS and SCCCE
	Attachment - 8.3.5 - AB 1200 for Tentative SCCCE Agreement
	Cvr Confidential Meet and Confer Agreement 8.3.6
	Conf Salary Schedules 2014-15
	Conf Salary Schedules 2015-16
	Revised 1415 1516 Classified Salary Schedules cover
	Rev Salary Sched - 1415 Non-PERS Classified 3%
	Rev Salary Sched - 1415 PERS Classified 3%
	Rev Salary Sched - 1516  Classified
	Cover - Item 8.3.8 - Sunshine GSCFT to SCCS
	Attachment - Item 8.3.8 - Sunshine GSCFT to SCCS
	Cover - Item 8.3.9 - Sunshine SCCS to GSCFT
	Attachment- Item 8.3.9 - Sunshine SCCS to GSCFT
	Cover - Item 8.3.10 - Resolution 34-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated Employees
	Attachment - Item 8.3.10 - Resolution 34-15-16 Non-Reelection of Certain Probationary Certificated Employees
	Cover - Item 8.3.11 - Resolution 35-15-16 Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services
	OLE_LINK1
	OLE_LINK2
	Attachment - Item 8.3.11 - Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services.doc
	Attachment - Item 8.3.11 - Exhibit A -Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Services.doc
	EEFG Cover 3.9.16
	Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 3.9.16
	EEFG ppt2



